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From: Gilbert Jalomo
To: Debbie Kaminski
Date: 2/24/2011 1:31 PM
Subject: Fwd: FW: Fort Bend County - Justice Center Pew Options

>>> Sheree Ockman <SOckman@pgal.com> 2/21/2011 3:14 PM >>>
Gilbert-
Below is the cost for the requested changes/adds for the benches.
I plan on field verifying County Clerks reception area to ensure the 8ft works well. Also, the  jury assembly cushion add will 
be for the seat ONLY, not the backs. Will this suffice?  I think this is a good idea to consider while keeping a uniform look.  
Is this something we need to run by Judge Culver or would you like to proceed? Thanks, Sheree

Sheree Ockman, LEED AP
Senior Associate
[cid:image001.gif@01CBD1DA.064545F0] 
Alexandria
[T] 703 836 0588  [F] 703 836 8027

Atlanta
[T] 404 602 3800  [F] 404 602 3810

Austin
[T] 512 236 1005  [F] 512 853 6126

Boca Raton
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Boston
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Dallas
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Houston
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Las Vegas
[T] 702 435 4448  [F] 702 435 4470

Los Angeles
[T] 310 645 3276  [F] 310 645 3026
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From: Kevin Smith [mailto:Kevin@pews.com] 
Sent: Monday, February 21, 2011 2:59 PM
To: Sheree Ockman
Subject: Fort Bend County - Justice Center Pew Options

Sheree:

It will not be a problem to make the additions to your order we discussed this morning. Costs would be as follows.

1.       Add one 8'0" free-standing armless pew, all-wood (944pew body), to the current order = $408.00

2.       Add seat cushion (984 seat) to 30 linear feet of pews in jury assembly area = $450.00
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Total cost for above:       $858.00

If the county would like to add these to the order, please have them issue a change order for the purchase order.

Thank you.

Kevin Smith
Vice President
Imperial Woodworks, Inc.
800-234-6624
254-855-7888


